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James Scoggin – Bio DMR
 

From: Marshall, Denise M <DeniseMarshall@mhd.com> 
Sent: Friday, January 3, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Gary Johnson <gjohnson@mojconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: DMR Board - Bio Needed
 
Mr. Johnson,
Here is the headshot and bio for Jim Scoggin. Below is his bio:
 
James (Jim) Scoggin, Jr. joined Methodist Health System in April 2019 as the organization's CEO. Scoggin's
healthcare career started in 1980 with Humana.  After seven years with Humana in positions including hospital
chief financial officer and chief operating officer, he joined Methodist Hospital in San Antonio as chief operating
officer in 1987 where he served for eight years until the formation of Methodist Healthcare System in San
Antonio in 1995.  At that time, he was appointed CEO of Methodist Hospital in San Antonio and later assumed
responsibility for two additional hospitals.  In 2000, Scoggin became executive vice president of the Methodist
Healthcare System in San Antonio.  After six years in that role, he was promoted to president of the North Texas
Division of HCA, a position he held until his retirement in September 2013.
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Executive Assistant to
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From: Gary Johnson [mailto:gjohnson@mojconsulting.com] 
Sent: Friday, January 03, 2020 11:44 AM
To: Gary Johnson
Subject: {EXTERNAL} DMR Board - Bio Needed
 
CAUTION: This email came from an EXTERNAL sender. Do not open attachments or click on links from unknown
senders or unexpected emails. Forward any suspicious emails to SpamAdmin@mhd.com
 

DMR Board Members –
 
Please forward your most recent bio and headshot to my attention via return email. 
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Trust. Methodist.





We are currently working on the new DMR Website and will need this information ASAP.
 
Thank you for your quick response.

Gary
 
 

12900 Preston Road, Suite 1210
Dallas, TX 75230
214-363-3284 office
214-692-9013 fax
dallasmedicalresource@gmail.com
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This electronic transmission contains information from Methodist
Health
System and should be considered confidential and privileged. The
information contained in the above messages is intended only for the
use of the individual(s) and entity(ies) named above. If you are not
the
intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying,
distribution,
or use of this information is prohibited. If you receive this
transmission
in error, please notify the sender immediately by return e-mail.
Methodist Health System, its subsidiaries and affiliates hereby claim
all
applicable privileges related to the transmission of this
communication.
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